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PROPOSAL
to the

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY
for the
Praoject Ent_ltled:

. BULKHEAD IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COMPTON’S CREEK
IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MIDDLETOWN,
MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

MARBRO, INC.

RFB # F-103-2021

The undersigned hereby declare that he/shé has carefully examined the Advertisement, Standard
Specifications, Addendum(s) to- Standard Specifications, Instructions to Bidders, Form of Contract and
" Bond for the Project named above; that:he/shie has carefully examined the site of the Project as provided in
Section 102 of the 2019 Standard Specifications and that he/she will contract to carry out and complete
said Project.as specified -and delineated at the prices per unit measure for each scheduled item of work
stated in the Schedule of Prices. '

N

- It'is understood that the total price, stated by the undersigned in the Schedule of Prices for the various item,
.-‘j,isvbased on the :eStimated quantities and will control in the awarding’ ofithe Contract.

*-~ Tt is further understood that the quantities stated in this Schedule of Pnces are estimates only and may be

increased or decreased as provided for in the Specifications.

Submitted By:

'The undersigned.is-a Pertaersinip, an-indissdual, Limited-Fiabiity-Company..or a Corporation under the
;;laws of the State of . 1\1 CAr) =~ J/IAJ-/ , having principal offices at

MARBRO, INC.
27 Dj ¢

CONTRACTOR:

t
_ =
ADDRESS: 3 F)'O'- ??(. 1,:?‘_1'.. o
—-—Meﬁfda‘ ; 1, NJ U7U4,72

TELEPHONE: ___ Q72744

BY: FRANK,:MS'}Sgng' R ' .
FRANK maucﬂ/zaw‘/gw —

TITLE: PRESIDENT

DATE: 7 /25/27_ ;
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Proposal (continued)

ADDENDUM #1

MARBRO INC.

Sheet No! 3

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES & PRICES

Project Entitled:

" BULKHEAD IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COMPTON’S CREEK
- E] © IN.THE TOWNSHIP OF MIDDLETOWN,

- MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RFB # F-103-2021
ITEM - ESTIMATED
NO. - QUANTITIES ITEM UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 : 1 Dollar " Performance Bond and Payment - .$ %O ODO ‘$ ?O, OO

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

1 Dollar ~
| .’;'1:,,4'6‘0 Hours
LumpSum
: '1~ Uﬁ; |

12 Months

1 Unit ",

12 Month'; '

1 Dollar
2,125 L.F.
5 Units
1,421 LF.

138 Tons

“Progress Schedule

- Trainees

Bond

Pollution Liability Ins'ura‘nééf

Progress Schedule Update, . ... -~

Mobilization

Field Office Type B Set Up

" Field Office Type B Maintennnée '.

Réstroom Facility, Set Up
Restroom Facility, Maintenance
Construction Layout

Heavy Duty Silt fence, Black
Inlet Filter Type 2, 4' x 4'
Floating Turbidity Barrier, Type 3

Construction Driveway
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L §B0080 ¢
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s_Seo. | .'$‘.__1___~‘” SIS T
‘, it oo

::$\"‘S‘il Qoa,% g}, 391, ClOQ ‘]o:_

s\ Soo s \ 3o
$Qooon  § 290w
§ o000 g 4,000
$ Sﬁzooo $ SO, 000
s 12 5 25, 500
§ Qo g\, o

§ DS s 49,713S
s_So s {,900



Proposal (continued)

ADDENDUM#1

/

MARBRO, ING,

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES & PRICES

Project Entitled:

&t No. 4 of 7

BULKHEAD IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COMPTON’S CREEK
. .IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MIDBLETOWN,
MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

ITEM - ESTIMATED

RFB # F-103-2021

UNIT PRICE

P4

NO. QUANTITIES - ITEM AMOUNT
'16. . Lump Sum Concrete Washout System | - 8 _Ei,_C)_CD_ $ m |
, - . ‘ . Oil Only Emergency Spill Kit, | Qoo 00
17. 2 Units_ o1 sLdo0 0 5 3400
18.. 150LF . .Tree P‘roteptign - $_'2____ - $_\|_§_£)O_ »
19, . 188F. . ... Construction Signs 5. 50 s Qs
20 1Unit i gc;?sg'ructlon Identification Slgn,.,. 4 | oo - ¢\ ©00
21. 1 Dollar . : Fuel’Pﬁce Adjustment . $_LM__ 0 $:1.100.00
22. . Lump Sum Final Cleanup $ \O}QOO $ \Ol 00O
23, © Lump Sum'’ Vibration Monitoring $ S oo $ 1S 000
24, LumpSum  Clearing Site s \87,Soo 5197, Soo
25. 17,788 C.Y. Excavation, Unclassified $ '(OQ $ L"'(;l : S| {0
26. 5 Units Excavation, Test Pit $ \! OQ0 $ S, 0
Disposal of Regulated Material
27. 1 Dollar and Acid Producing Soils $ 50.000.00 $ 50.000.00
Allowance
28. 1 Dollar Material Sampling and Analysis, ¢ 099 g9 $ 2.000.00
Regulated Allowance
29. 3,510C.Y. I-9 Soil Aggregate $ 10 | $ LHS 100
Controlled Low Strength 3TS
30. 375CY. o $_QASo $_A31S0
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Proposal (continued)

TN

MARBROJBC

ADDENDUM #1 heet No. 5 of 7

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES & PRICES

Project Entitled:

.'* BULKHEAD IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COMPTON’S CREEK
o .~ IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MIDDLETOWN, ‘

ITEM ESTIMATED .

MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY & « .

RFB # F-103-2021 - .

NO. QUANTITIES - - - -ITEM _ - UNIT PRICE - AMOUNT_
31 1,828Y. ggﬁ:ﬁ;ﬂ?}i&gmgm Base- 3 a3 - Y Aot -
3. Lump Sum * "‘lfe;;npot_ar}:f”Cofferdam ‘ $ \, o0, Ob@ ' -$ \, \56, Odg |
33" Lump Sum gﬁ?;t;;%équipmemfor s looooe 5 100,000
34* “130 LF.’ * Tést Pile, Furnished- 550 3 (S0 -
35, 120LF, Test Pile, Driven - s S s oo
36. 660 LF. | "E??rﬂiiiﬂ‘?’ Fumished, 14" s AS s 1, Son
37, 600 L.F. Eiir:r?l:i;ﬂ-e’ Driven, 14" $ g $ _3 000
3. 9L401s. - Reinforcement Stecl, s 3 s 24, >0
- 39.4. 402 8.Y. Concrete Sheet Pile Cap s Hooo 51,009, oo
40. 609 C.Y. Concrete Splash Pad § oo § 420,30
41. 271,200 lbs. Structural Steel, Galvanized $ q $ J 440,30
42. 59,615 SF. Steel Sheet Piling s Ao §3 26S,ds5¢
43. 21359 SF. Steel Tie-Back Sheeting $_ 1o s L,49S, 130
44. 818LF. 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, $ '\’Q\S $ A'\O'Z.L A

Class V
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" MARBRO, INC,

Proposal (continued) . ADDENDUM #1 Sheet No. 6 of 7

.SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES & PRICES

Project Entitled:
RO BULKHEAD IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COMPTON’S CREEK
A T e . IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MIDDLETOWN, :

S ‘MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RFB # F-103-2021

ITEM ESTIMATED | S
_QUANTITIES = . “TTEM “. . . UNITPRICE = .. AMOUNT

4.0 s Umts - Inlet, TypeE. - 85,00 " . $ 2S00
-;' o ’Artlculated Concrete Block '.g‘_sb‘ '. e " S
46.: 2,8748.Y. " Matting, Open Cell % T $_ R Soo
SN S '1¥.TemporaryCham—LmkFence 6 . \S L Al T -
47." 2,125LF. High i ¢ JLBITS
LAl TISY. %‘;;WGT?Y?ID“VCWW’ 6" g RS g, 48%

B " 49.":__/6_6‘L.F. o 9"'x18f' ConcreteVerticél"CurB- $|<30 - S $~'(0! “.’00 g

w A LF ;IPI;OIMYI Ehlonde Sewer S oy o s 7’ T

++ . 2" Polyvinyl Chlorlde Sewer s s -

51. . 20LF. - ' ipe $1,Sx

Sanitary Sewer Service ., . ~ $ S' o

.52 TUmt Connection $—'—S 200
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Proposal (continued) ADDENDUM #1

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES & PRICES

Project Entitled:

__MARBRO, iNC.

Sheet No. 7 of 7

BULKHEAD IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COMPTON’S CREEK
IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MIDDLETOWN, - '
MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

RFB # F-103-2021 |

" ITEM - ESTIMATED - - e

NO. QUANTITIES " ITEM B UNITPRICE | AMOUNT -
E Unit e g’;ﬂge Sanitary Sewer, $M - $2Soon
54. - 2.2;,.515.:_8-Y.:: Topsoil Spreading, 5" Thick - $E_ $ S0, 50
55’. - .550CY. Borrow Topsoil - o 3 $ 1S $- L\'\ QAS0. . -
‘560 22,5158Y. Fertil.izing and Seeding, Type 1»3. $_ | . $ &Q! S IS ,
57.:. 22,5158Y.  Straw Mulching _$4 L | § 2,51
_58‘. - 1,669 SF > Permanent Sheeting - $ SD S | ?32%36 :
59.._ 48C.Y. - Concrete Footing $ 130 $ 3((7, QO

TOTAL LUMP SUM BID ALL ITEMS B W \\“)rcm

(Numpric)

Seventeed Mutlum. One thndnd Seuenten) Thousand One

Hundrd Seueateed Tollans

| )
MARBROs m" 2exo Consla

CONTRACTOR:
FRANK MARUCCI JR

BY: PRESIDENT

——Qﬁ ( [ / (Printed)
7 si ature)
FRANK MARUCCIJR &

PRESIDENT

TITLE:

DATE: V/20/)2=




